
GEORGE JEPSEN 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Office of the Attorney General 

State of Connecticut 

June 26, 2018 

Clerk of the United States Supreme Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

RE: Abnightv Supreme Born Allah v. Lynn Milling. et al., No. 17-8654 

Dear Attorney Harris: 

MacKenzie Hall 
110 Sherman Street 

Hartford , CT 06105-2294 

Tel: (860) 808-5450 
Fax: (860) 808-5591 

I represent the Respondents, Lynn Milling, et al., in the above captioned case. Pursuant 
to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of the United States Supreme Court, Respondents hereby request that 
the time within which to file Respondents brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari be 
extended sixty (60) days, up to and including September 9, 2018. The petition for certiorari in 
the above-captioned case was filed on April 23, 2018 and the amicus brief of the Cato Institute 
was filed on May 25, 2018. On June 11, 2018 the Court requested that a response be filed. 
Respondents' brief in opposition is now due, unless extended, on July 11 , 2018. Counsel for the 
Petitioners, Attorney John J. Morgan, consents to this request for a sixty (60) day extension of 
time. 

This request is made necessary by the fact that counsel for Respondents is scheduled to 
be out of the office for several days between now and when Respondents' brief currently is due, 
and by the fact of the intervening holiday and vacation schedules of individuals who will be 
preparing and reviewing the brief in this office. In addition, counsel has to comply with 
previously scheduled briefing and argument deadlines in several other cases in the District Court 
for the District of Connecticut, and the Connecticut Superior Court. Due to the press of these 
and other matters, counsel requires additional time in which to respond to the petition. 

Sf?ven R. Strom 7 
Assistant Attorney General 
Counsel of Record 

Cc: John J. Morgan, Esq. 
Jay Schweikert, Esq. 



CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that on June 26, 2018, a copy of the foregoing was mailed by first class 

U.S. mail to: 

John Joseph Morgan 
Barr & Morgan 
84 West Park Place 
Stamford, CT 06901 
E-Mail: jmorgan@pmpalawyer.com 

Jay Remington Schweikert 
The Cato Institute 
1000 Massachusetts A venue, NW 
Washington, DC 20001 
E-Mail: j schweike1t@cato.org 

steven R. Strom 7 
Assistant Attorney General 




